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Dear Sir/Madam, 

It has come to the notice of University Grants Commission thai some of the 
Universities ere circumventing the provisions of UGC (Minimum Standards and 
Procedure for Award of M-PhilJPh.D.) Regulations, 2009 by utilising the services of 
Adjunct FacUlty as Supervisors. It is reiterated for the irricrrnafion of the Universities 
tha1 only rSQular faculty (not Adjunct Faculty) can be appointed as Research 
Supervisors. This has already been iterated in the earlier letter of even number dated 
6~ July, 2015 

In case of any aberration by the University, rt will be proceeded against as per the 
UGC Act, 1956 and the name of the University will be put in the defaulters list on the 
UGCwebsite. 

Wrth kind regards, 

(.laopal S. Sandhu) 

The Vice-Chancellor of all Untvelllities. 

Copylo : 

~Publication Officer, UGC, New Delhi for uploading on UGC Websrre. 
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